1002.0064/Planning Conditions

Abbotswood Properties
2 Winnall Valley Road, Winchester, Hants, SO23 0LD
Tel: 01962 841202    
BY E-MAIL

Obote Hope Esq
London Borough of Camden 

Planning Department

Town Hall 

Judd Street 

London 

WC1H 8ND

6th October 2020

Dear Mr Hope,

RE: 9 MANSFIELD ROAD, LONDON, NW3 2JD 

       Application No: 2020/2314/P
Thank you for your speedy e-mail to our letter of 5th October 2020. We have discussed the issues by phone this morning. As explained, 9 Mansfield Road is situated in a high crime area. To date, we have suffered two attempted burglaries, resulting in the installation of high security locks, London Bar etc to the entrance.

For this reason, we have placed the cycle stores for the ground floor flats in their rear gardens. The floors to each are finished throughout in impervious ceramic tiles, which carry on into the garden patio areas and assist with the movement of bikes.

The bin store will be located behind the existing hedge and be fitted with doors opening onto the paving at the front of the building. 

We look forward to receiving your discharge of conditions.

Regards,

Ann Hauser
